Note To The File

Serial Number: 87349491 FLARE
Date: 06/16/2017 1:38 pm
Created by: Lauren Dantzler

Changed

o Issued Examiner's Amendment and Entered Changes

Contacted Applicant/Atty

¢ via E-Mail

From: Schwartz, Kay [mailto:kschwartz@gardere.com]

Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 12:16 PM

To: Dantzler, Lauren <Lauren.Dantzler@USPTO.GOV>

Cc: Alcda, Lisa<lacaa@gardere.com>

Subject: RE: U.S. Trademark Application Nos. 87349465; 87349469; 87349474, 87349491

Examiner Dantzler-

Our client would like to proceed with add the additional language as follows;

87/349465 — ACE FLAIR

Servicing of debit cards, namely, providing electronic processing of debit card transactions and electronic payments, in Class 36 .
Itis believed no additional feeis due.

87/349474 — FLAIR

Servicing of debit cards, namely, providing electronic processing of debit card transactions and electronic payments, in Class 36 .
Itis believed no additional feeis due.

87/349491 — FLARE

Servicing of debit cards, namely, providing electronic processing of debit card transactions and electronic payments, in Class 36

Servicing of debit cards, namely, providing electronic transmission of debit card transaction data and electronic payment data via a global computer network,
inClass 38.

Itis believed an additional electronic amount is due for asingle class. You are authorized to charge our deposit account.
87/349469 — ACE FLARE
Servicing of debit cards, namely, providing electronic processing of debit card transactions and electronic payments, in Class 36 .

Servicing of debit cards, namely, providing electronic transmission of debit card transaction data and electronic payment data via a global computer network,
inClass 38 .

It isbelieved an additional electronic amount is due for asingle class. Y ou are authorized to charge our deposit account
Please let me know if you need anything else.
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